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jid

Brian Meaney EFA Inspector

Envircamental Protection Agency Headquarters
Po, Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Co. Wexford

27 Nov 201]
Subject: Panda Waste Service Lid Licence Application ref no. W0140-04 (Application Review)
Dear Mr Meaney,

We are exiremely concerned about Panda Waste Services Lid (Panda) proposals &s detasied in application
W0140-04. Panda regularly breach the terms of their existing licence WG140-03 and frequently cause serious
disturbance including poliution which potentially has health impacts for my family and 1

For example, since the current licence was issued in March 2009, we have suffered sickening odours, noise and
other environmental nuisances from the facility on a regular basis. in the period 2006 - 2010, Panda even
sprayed large quantities of a chemical into the air 1o try hide the smell, this was-actually worse than the smell of
household waste coming from the facility. 'We don’t know why Panda stopped spraying the chemical bot
thankfuily they finally did in mid 2010 after many years of contaminating the air. Nobody knows the iong term
health effects of Panda actions, but ony time will tell. However, the sickening odour pollution 1s still frequently
emitted from the facility and is a constant torment on our lives.

Many of'the children and some adults who live close to the faciiity sut}‘é?@fmm respiratory problems such as
asthma. which is linked to poer alr quality. We do know the smelt of ish contains many harmfill chemicals
but again we are helpless 1o do anytling abous it and have had t\ge%é.p?"e it for long periods and are at the merey
of the breeze which brings the odorous pollution into our homeﬁ@«

Panda regularly start operating at 5:00am {outside §i snfj#‘é’\ﬁurs) and continue working late into the night,
Heavy machinery and other equipment can be }xca‘ré\%; ing foud noises, revving engines and shasp banging
noises. The heavy lorries entering and existing ?ag&\a’ acility frequently wake up my family in the early hours.
FPanda do not stop working at the time specifieg he cusrent licence but continue working late into the night.
The noise comes from operations at the Fednsed facility and not only the activates involving the garage as
mentioned in the last licence review. Pandaise the side entrance to continue allowing waste handling lorries
access o the licensed facility at various 11’@5 gfter hours once the front entrance iy closed.

The noise frequentiy wakens my far(!ﬂ’g, which results in children being exhausted, irritable and run down going
to school. This has gone on for many vears, the constant exposure lmpacts negatively on our health and
wellbeing. This noise and atter hours working problem was highiighted by a number of residents during the
licence review of W0140-02 in 2007 and before, and again during many individual complaints, yet the situation
has not improved.

Panda continue 1o 1gnore the Agencies licence regquirements because they know the EPA will not be around to
check compliance cutside normal working hours and blatantly abuse the conditions of the heence.

During day time hours the situatios is unfortunately no better, the noise coming from the facility i3 actually even
waorse. During the last lcence review, incidents such as noise was blamed on background moise from the N2
which does emit noise but not at the constant high levels as those emitted from Panda’s operations. Local
residents have actuzlly mezsured the noise from Panda’s facility and found Panda’s operations to be well over
the licence limits, the information was submitted to the Environmental Enforcement Forcer. The background
noise from the N2 was found 1@ be well under the daytime licence noise limitg.

Owver the last few months the noise intensity and traffic from Panda site has dramatically increased to unbearable
levels |t is extremely disturbing and we feel helptess to do anvthing about it, the same can be said sbout the
sickening cdours we alsc have to endure,

I"s now over 2.5 years since Panda were issued the current licence, in that time, Panda have failed to install
many of the eritical polintion emission controf systems specified within the current licence. For example, Panda
have failed io install the critical negative air systems (condition 3.11.3) and Wetlands (Reed beds) for treatment
of water runoff into the adiacent river, despite continuing to process odour generating domestic waste. Panda
should not be granted permission to expand their already large operation because they have continuously failed
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10 honour the terms and conditions of the existing licence. They have demoustrated they not capable of safely
conigining the environmental nuisance and pollution from existing relatively simple waste handling processes
compared with the considerable risks associated with the proposed mew unproven technologies for which Panda
have no previous experience.

If Panda are granted a licence W3140-04, the following will resubt:

# Increased odour pollution frem foul odorous operations invelving Anserobic Digestion of

biodegradabie MSW and other pre-processes from Shed 3 and Shed |

Increased noise pollution with no rest bit for local residents due Lo-24/7 operations.

Increased jitter and vermin activity.

Increased traffic leaving and entering the facility at all hours with associated muisance and safety risks.

Increased toxic air pellution emissions from the Bio-mass furnace, CHP, RDF dryer, Shed 4, Shed 3

and other proposed processes.

o Impacts to food safety, particularly local vegetable and diary food production in farnt Jands adjacent to
the facility due the refease of toxic substances and infectious disease emissions/releases, resulting from
the incubation of pathogen contaminated municipal waste crgamc fraction within the 14 Dry
Fermentation Anaérobic Digesters.

e Risks to farm incomes and Irish food exports due to an infectious disease putbreak as a result of using
high risk MSW feedstock for the Bio-gas facility (Shed 4} in an unsuitable rural agricultural area.

o  Impact health and safety of my family, neighbours, friends and the many families who live around the
facility, .

¢ Powentially damage to the river Lougher beside shed 4, the Boy e«%ﬁver downstream and the fish that
tive within and other wildiife which depends on these riyfs for contaminated waste water and

* & 2 @

chemical emissions. & )
+ Increase fire and explosion risks associated with Bﬁ}@@i\;}mduction\ Combined Heat & Power{CHP)
and Bio-mass Furnace. Q0 &
s Impacts 1o fourism in the sensitive Boyne vallgﬁf?\i@ﬁgrange interprelive centre.
O &

. . S - . .
We the local residemts understand zll too well, ﬁe@\wl] result from granting the licence because we have
suffered regularly and are ali too aware of Pan@&\@m track record at compiving with their current licence, We
who live close to the facility will be Subjectéé)ég%\umoid disturbance and health risks if the licence W{i140-04 is
S

ranted.
F S
X
We are aiso extreniely disappointed h&! no environmental impact statement was sought or provided for an

development of the scale proposed‘cﬂ’z this high risk locate particularly involving new unproven technology.
Panda proposals will emit several new pollution substances and potential infectious disease which pose grave
health risk to my family and the local community.

During the previous licence review W(140-03, Panda ciaimed in submissions to the EPA that there would be no
significant environmental nuisance or pollution iff pramted Hcence WO0140-03 in 2009, {See Application
Documenis for Heence 140-03, letter stamped 18 Dec 2008 from Mr. Naughton on behalf of Panda)

Those claims made by Panda proved over the past few vears to be entirely false and misguided Panda are again
wrong abowt their claims made regarding this licence current application (W0140-04) but unkike previously, the
proposed developments involve far greater impacts/risks than associated with the existing licence, which
imvolved only relatively simple waste handling operations.

We beseech the BPA 10 consider the new unproven technologies requested, the poor track record, the impacts to

this rural agricultural food producing environment and the famibies who iive close to the facility and gefuse o
grant the application 140-04, for above all, the seeks of our children.

Yours Faithfully,

&

o g S o f
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